

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 22, 1965

La Plata Gathering System
Box 728
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. C. Beeson Neal

Re: Cementing program, Riddle #2
SW 23-30N-10W

Dear Mr. Neal:

You have indicated on the Application for Permit to Drill that the Pictured Cliffs Formation in this well will be cemented if required by the United States Geological Survey.

As the well is located within the confines of the Aztec Pictured Cliffs Pool, New Mexico Oil Commission rules require that cement be placed across the Pictured Cliffs Formation. We, therefore, approve your drilling plan subject to the above conditions.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

cc: OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.

USGS, Farmington, N.M.

M. A. "colours": 3700